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® Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>

6220 Yucca Haul Route Application and Attachment A

Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org> Mon, Aug 17, 2020 at 2:16 PM
To: Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>

Cc: Manuel Perez <manuel.perez@lacity.org>, Jedah Mosqueda <jedah.mosqueda@]lacity.org>
Hi Alan & Manny,
Please see attached Haul Route recommendation.

Thanks,

Bhuvan Bajaj, P.E.
Transportation Engineer

Hollywood-Wilshire District Operations

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
323.957.6843 W f o

LARDOT

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 9:13 AM Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org> wrote:
Bhuvan,

Please see the attached haul route application for the Project at the above address. Let me know if you need anything
else, thank you!

Alan Como, AICP
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
LOS ANGELES Los Angeles, CA 90012

CITY PLANNING Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3633
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Date:

To:

From:

CITY OF LOS ANGELES

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

August 14, 2020 13 — Hwd/WiIsh # 143989
Yucca St, 6220 W

Lt. Manuel Perez

Bureau of Street Service, Department of Public Works

1149 S. Broadway, 3rd Floor

Fax: (213) 847-6266

Bhuvan Bajaj, Transportation Engineer Department 5&% 577

of Transportation

Subject: IMPORT/EXPORT OF EARTH — 6220 WEST YUCCA STREET

The Department of Transportation has reviewed the requested haul route. Our recommendations are as

follows:

1. RECOMMENDED HAUL ROUTE:

OPTION 1:

Loaded Truck: -

Empty Truck: -

OPTION 2:

Loaded Truck: -

Exit jobsite onto Argyle Ave (Northbound); Merge onto N/B Hollywood Fwy (US-
101); Exit towards Lankershim Blvd (Northbound); Right onto Cahuenga Blvd
(Northbound); Merge to E/B Ventura Fwy (CA-134); Exit towards Figueroa St
(Northbound); Continue straight onto Scholl Canyon Rd disposal site: Scholl
Canyon Landfills.

Exit disposal site onto Scholl Canyon Rd; Continue straight onto Figueroa St
(Southbound); Merge onto W/B Ventura Fwy (CA-134); Exit onto Cahuenga Blvd
(Southbound); Merge left onto Lankershim Blvd (Southbound); Right onto
Ventura Blvd (Westbound); Merge onto S/B Hollywood Fwy (US-101); Exit
towards Gower St (Southbound); Right onto Gower St (Southbound); Right onto
Hollywood Blvd (Westbound); Right onto Argyle Ave (Northbound) towards job
site: 6220 Yucca St.

Exit jobsite onto Yucca St (Eastbound); Left onto Gower St (Northbound); Left
onto Franklin Ave (Westbound); Merge onto N/B Hollywood Fwy (US-101); Exit
towards Lankershim Blvd (Northbound); Right onto Cahuenga Blvd
(Northbound); Merge to E/B Ventura Fwy (CA-134); Exit towards Figueroa St
(Northbound); Continue straight onto Scholl Canyon Rd disposal site: Scholl
Canyon Landfills.



Empty Truck: - Exit disposal site onto Scholl Canyon Rd; Continue straight onto Figueroa St
(Southbound); Merge onto W/B Ventura Fwy (CA-134); Exit onto Cahuenga Blvd
(Southbound); Merge left onto Lankershim Blvd (Southbound); Right onto
Ventura Blvd (Westbound); Merge onto S/B Hollywood Fwy (US-101); Exit
towards Gower St (Southbound); Right onto Gower St (Southbound); Right onto
Hollywood Blvd (Westbound); Right onto Argyle Ave (Northbound); Right onto
Yucca St (Eastbound) towards job site: 6220 Yucca St.

2. DAYS AND HOURS OF HAULING OPERATION

Hauling shall be from 9AM to 3PM weekdays, and 8AM to 4PM on Saturdays. NO HAULING SHALL BE
PERFORMED ON SUNDAYS AND HOLIDAYS.

3. STAGING AREA

No staging on Argyle Ave or Yucca St. All trucks shall be staged on jobsite. NO INTERFERENCE TO
TRAFFIC, ACCESS TO DRIVEWAYS MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall contact LADOT at (213) 485-2298 at least four business days prior to hauling to post
“Temporary Tow Away No Stopping” signs along Argyle Ave or Yucca St adjacent to jobsite if needed for
hauling.

Flagger control should be provided during the hauling operations to assist with ingress/egress of truck
traffic and pedestrian traffic on Argyle Ave or Yucca St. Flagger control should also be provided at Yucca
St and Gower St intersection if needed. Should the sidewalk need to be closed during hauling, a permit
and approval from the Department of Public Works, Bureau of Street Services is required, and the
proper sidewalk detour shall be implemented per CA MUTCD TA-28 or page 48 of the WATCH Manual. If
you have any questions, please call Jedah Mosqueda at (323) 957-6823.
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